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SANTE COMMUNITY

PHYSICIANS
MEMORANDUM
DATE: January 16, 2019
TO: Santé Community Physicians
FROM: Valentine Villaluz, Physician Services & Event Specialist
RE: 2019 Brand New Day Plan Options

This communication is for physician practices that are contracted with Santé
Community Physicians on the Medicare line of business. In addition to the
existing plan options offered by Brand New Day, they have added a new
Medicare Advantage Plan to the Fresno County market by the name Brand New
Day Dual Coverage (Plan 24) and it is contracted with Santé Medicare providers.

As of January 1, 2019, Brand New Day is contracted with Santé Community
Physicians for Medicare providers on the following Plans:

Plan 24 Dual Coverage Medi-Medi Plan
Plan 33 Classic Choice Medi-Medi Plan
Plan 37 Classic Care Drug Savings Il

Plan 39-2 (formerly Plan 35) Embrace Care Drug Savings
Plan 40-2 (formerly Plan 36) Embrace Choice Medi-Medi Plan

If you have any question, please contact Santé Customer Service Department at
(559) 228-5410.
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